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From: Michael Masnik

To: Andrew Kugler

Date: 10/5/04 9:59AM

Subject: Slides for the Commissioner Merifield Briefing

Attached are the slides that were presented at the October 5, 2004 briefing of Commissioner Merrifield on
EPA's fina! phase Il regulations to establish requirements for cooling water intake structures for existing
facilities.
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o USEPA Fmal Regulatlons to Establlsh =
Requ1rements for Cooling Water Intake L
- N ‘Structures
Phase II Ex1st1ng Fac111tles

Mzchael T Masnzk and Robert G Schaaf
| RLEP/DR[P/NRR
September 2004




What do the Regulat10ns
Address?

* Constztutes Phase II regulaaons of EPA S Sectzon
316(b) regulaaon development program.

‘. f ‘ A Implements requzrements for existing power faczlztzes o
~ that employ intake Structures that wzthdraw large |
amounts of coolzng water B .

* Establishes performance standards z‘hat are prOJectea’f_
to reduce zmpzngement mortality by 80 to 95 V and o
entraznment by 60 to 90 %. | -

A Pablzskea’ in 69 FR 41 5 75 on 9 Jul 04 eﬁ”ectzve
7 Sep 04
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What is 3 16(b)‘7

‘ * Sectzon in the Clean Water Act seeks to restore ana’ .
maintain the chemical, physzcal and bzologzcal E
zntegrzty of the nation’s waters |

| ,' [ A 3] 6(b) addresses adverse impact caused by the
) wztha’rawal of water (not dzscharge)

* Sectzon 3 1 6(b) requires that cooling water zrztake |
- structures reflect the “best technology avazlable for_ -
mmzmzzmg adverse envzronmerztal impact. |

j; _;A EPA interprets 3] 6(b) to consider not only »
' technologzes but also their effects on and benefits to the
waters from whzck the coolzrzg water is wzthdrawn

%1'0/'05/2004*A‘ - -




Hlstory

*In 1 97 7 Courts remanded a f nal rule under

- 316(b) that addressea’ coolzng water mtake
| Structures - o
| * F rom 197 7 through today NPDES permzt o
. authorities have made decisions zmplementmg} e
section 3 ] 6(b) on a case-by—case basis. ‘

" A Consent decree requzred EPA to z‘ake fi nal
~_action on Phase II regulatzons by B

]6Feb 2004
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Apphcablhty

A Exzsz‘mg faczlztzes (may apply to an early szz‘e |
| permzt applzcatzon) |

4* Have a NPDES permzt zssued under Sectzon 4 02
of the Clean Waz‘er Act o

* Wzthdraw waz‘ers from the U S

,'* >5 0 MGD waz‘er wzthdmwn |

A > 25 / of water wzthdrawn for coolzng |

‘ “'* Applzcable z‘o approxzmately 540 faczlztzes in US

,',“10/05/2004 L s %




StI'UCtllI'e Of RuleA
* Performance Sz‘andards
*Impmgement o

*Entraznmerzt e ’
A Vary based on source water zype L e
- "* Complzance Alternatzves

o *F ive complzance alternatzves to establzsh
o Best T echnology Avazlable “

~ 10/05/2004




Performance Standards

N '* Ia’entzf ea’ 5 waterboa’y types

. AQOceans

A Lakes and reservozrs

B ;._~;>:',.'*szers and Streams

* Great Lakes o

- -f*Estuarzes and tzdal | -

* For each waterbody type Speczf ed a anzque o
performance standard established | |

A Stand alone standard for zm‘ake approach veloczlyf ‘

*Less than or equal to 0.5 ft/sec .

| 10/05/_2_004




Performance Standards

Waterbodv T vpe o o Deszgn Intake Flow _ | I ype of Performance '
I & - | Standard |

Freshwater River. or Stream' - | Less than or equal to 5/ of 'Impmgement mortaltty
e mean annual flow | only

Greater than 3% of mean | Impmgement mortahty and 6
annual ﬂow I entramment

‘EStuary or TidalR‘iverl_‘ SR IR o Impmgement mortalztyand
e S 'entramment 2 .

0cean R R ‘Impmgement mortalzty and
o | - entramment

Lakes and Reservoirs - - Nlormal'thermal Impingement nzoftalit))‘
' o S stratification intact. | B

:GreatLakes' - o ) o S Impingementmarjta‘lityana', |

entrainment

100052004 . 8 ot




NRC Fac111t1es w1th Once

T hrough Cooling

Once-Through Coolmg ( 61 Umts, 38 Sltes)

Ocean Estuaries/Tidal  Great Lakes ' Lake/Reservoir | Rtver/Stream
nystal River 'Brt'lnswick.1,2v Cook 1,2 Arkansas 1 Cooper
Diablo CanyonA 1,2 | Calvert Cliffs 1 ;2  FitzPatrick Browns Feny1 2,30 Dresden 2, 3(3)
Millstone 2,3 Indian Point 2,3 - Ginna . - | Clinton" - | Ft. calhoun
.Pllgnm Oyster Creek. Kewaunee - -~ | Comanche Peak 1,2 | Monticello® -~ -
San Onofre 2 3 .Salem 1,2 - | NineMile 1+ McGu:re 1,2 '_ Prairie Island 1,200
f Seabrook Surry 1‘,2, - ’Pomt Beach 1 2 | North Anna'1,2 Quad Cities 1,2 - -
_St Lucie 1,2 - N | ,'Oconee 1,2,3 Waterford
Peach Bottom 2,32 . | Vermont Yankee("
'Robinson IR

.Sequoyah 1,20 .

Summer

(t) . May use “helper eootlrig towers to re'duce water temperatturerprior‘ tol discharge.
(2) : Installed helper cooling towers/coolmg ponds are effectxvely abandoned in place. ‘
(3) - Cooling system can be operated in closed-cycle mode using coolmg ponds and helper coolmg towers S

- 10/05/2004




NRC Facﬂltles Wlth
Closed Cycle Coolmg

" Closed-Cycle Cooling (38 Units, 27 Sites)

Estu_aries/Ttdal, GreatLakes | Lake/Reservoir - | . Rtver/Stream i

| Hope Creek =~ | DavisBesse . - | Arkansas2 | BeaverValley1,2
- | South Texas,1,2_, - Fermi2 _ S Catawba 1,2 . | Braidwood 1,2
1. .- . 7. |NineMile2 | ShearonHarris = - | Byon12

"Palisa'des', SO Watts‘Bar,- - . | Callaway - |

| Pemy - . .|WolfCreek ... - | Columbia
T I PO S ST DuaneArnoId S

Grand Gulf. ,' o

Hatch 1,2

La Salle 1,2

Limerick 1,2

River Bend .

‘Susquehanna 1,2

™I 1

Vogtle 1,2

Farley 1,2

. 10/05/2004 ©




NRC FaC111tles w1th Uncertaln Status
Relatlve to the Phase II Regulatlons

'Closed-Cycle Coolmg Altemate Makeup Water Source
| ( 5 Units, 2 Sztes)

| Palo Verde 1,2,3 '. | city of Phoenlx sewage treatment plant outfall o

| Turkey Point 3,4 - | Cooling canals maintained by ground water inflow

10052004 | R




i cOmpliance Altematives

A ,'Reduce ﬂow to a level commensurate wzth closed—cycle o
o coolzng/reduce approach veloczty to 0.5 fi/sec or less. Havzng
_closed cycle cooling demonstrates compliance.

A Demonstrate that faczlztzes existing deszgn/operatzonal/restoratzon e
- measures meet the minimum performance standards. |

* Demonstrate that faczlztzes Qlannea’ deszgn/operatzon/restoratzon -
s IMeasures. wzll meet the minimum performance standards..:.

" ",‘,*f 'Install and proper ly oper ate a”d mazn fain np re-ap p roved
e technology. |

- A Wedgewire screens

A "Szte-Speczf ¢ cost a’etermznatzon
A Cost-cost test

| * Cost-benef t test

10052004 \' e R




Impact on NRC Actlvmes

‘* NRC staﬁ‘ coordznated wzth EPA rule speczf cally
| precludes conﬂzct with NRC safety requzrements

. '* Some mztzgatzon straz‘egzes may have safety zmplzcatzons

f* May have. zmpaez‘ on NEP4 revzews NRC staff has
| developed language to znsert in EISs to address Phase
/! requzrements o

A May provzde more data for sn‘e speczf c envzronmental
- reviews. - :

. A May lzave zmpact on North Anna ESP

10052004 . o f),.,




Concems

*Baselme determznatzon of zmpmgement N
| and enti’ alnment for preparmg ‘_: R S
Comprehenszve Demonstmtzon Studzes ] g
- *Concept of “worst z‘echnology avazlable BT !
AT iming of Revzews lmked z‘o NPDES
| permzz‘ reviews o |
_*Resources to Conduct Revzews

A C’osz‘ of Program

- 10/05/2004 B




Future

] ':'.*[mpact on rule Of coun‘ challenges B

o uncerz‘am | B
.,,"f»*EPA commem‘s on fuz‘ure NRC

| envzronmental assessments

.  ;»*Issue of resz‘oratzon

~10/05/2004
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